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Åpicks up from 2015 conference session 

Åadds on a more granular content approach,  
čmaking pointsĎ 

Åsuggests content points are  
increasingly critical for high scores    

Åquestions some conventions



Åbid consultants, trainers, scorers (18 years) 

Åfocus:
- bid review & benchmarking
- advanced tailored training 
- final re-write (idea compression / planting)
- library development
- critical friend 

Åfounding aim: 
- multiple bid types for trend analysis 
(cf. APMP UK conf. session 2014)
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ÅTo me, bidders   
- overuse Push
- neglect Pull

ÅPull (needs / preferences) usually scores 
more than Push  





(content category)

(recurring content category)

(higher value content category)



How do you identify a valid - or valuable -

Content Category?



Content Categories?

Å91 years

Å3 children

Å2 grandsons

Å4 joints replaced

Åmedical social worker 

Åwolf-whistled at by GIs in 1941

Åillustrated 3 anatomy text books

Åcrossed US alone on Route 66 in 1953 



Recurring CC and/or Higher Value CC?

Åage

Åfamily 

Åspecific target group

Ålongevity

Åcaring

Årelationships (girl meets boy)

Åcreativity

Åadventure 









ÅE-procurement čmandatory EU-wideĎ by 2018

ÅWord limits falling further (350-400 words often) 

ÅMore detailed scoring / feedback offered

ÅMore prompts / sub-sections in questions

ÅMore solid Specifications

Going forward:

ÅEU/UK Govt. push on SME-friendly tendering

ÅBrexit suggests faster buyer-side change?



(APMP / Shipley / Sales)
ÅValue Proposition, Value generally
ÅTheme Statement
ÅHot Button
ÅContent / Answer Plan

(Foster Brandt)
ÅBid Skeleton (3- level answer planning)
ÅBid Templating (applying prior bid questions)
ÅKey Scoring Points approach (idea based)
ÅContent Packing (APMP UK conference 2015)



ÅMany bid

ÅEvolve openly

ÅGoverned by law, incl. scoring / feedback 

ÅPrinciples applied more widely

ÅGood resources, therefore, for Content

ÅčBig DataĎ approach to sources perhaps

more valuable than a further survey?



Screening multiple buyer-side sources for 
CCs, RCCs and HVCCs suggests:

1. use of such sources can become a key 
overall differentiator (= buyer / funder fit)

2. this may outweigh a solution per se

3. bid infrastructures may need to evolve





ÅBuyer/market engagement days
ÅSpecification (potential čReference SpecificationĎ)

ÅScoring criteria
ÅHigher scoring questions
ÅQuestions
ÅKey Question Words
ÅAnswer Prompts
ÅFOIs
ÅFeedback                                             

(characteristics and relative advantages) 



ÅContract Notices in EU TED 
Å (ii.1.5 short description; ii.2.5 award criteria)

ÅEU procurement law
ÅUK Govt. / Scottish Executive guidance
ÅCIPS guidance
ÅTraining programmes
ÅCIPS, Council, EU Sigma

ÅSME procurement awareness slides
ÅBuyer čperennialsĎ (e.g. PRINCE2)



Most feedback accessed by FB in 2015/2016 
has centred on:

Åpoints of substance
Åpoints of relevance

čbe concise, you will know what is relevantĎ



ÅShowed more relevant detail

ÅToo much hard sell

ÅFully understood our Specification / needs

ÅInvolved partner X for task Y (a University)

ÅCareful / logical implementation plan

ÅLow-risk throughout

ÅDelivered well on multiple policy points



ÅTraining on scoring varies (even if accredited)  

ÅEvaluation is just 1 of many areas   

ÅFeedback suggests evaluation rigour varies

ÅScorers seem to default back to the 
Question whatever the Specification (often 
too full to apply?)

ÅScorers tend to default back to čknownsĎ



člong texts are harder to evaluateĖ taking

longer to review to find key scoring facts

čif itĎs long, we lose interest

čtell us what youĎve done thatĎs relevant



SMART from SMART objectives

ÅSpecific
ÅMeasurable
ÅAchievable 
ÅRealistic
ÅTimebound

(resonance for many question areas)



Åaddress societal challenges

Åwider use of social standards in the 
management, production and provision      
of services



Åspur eco-innovation by using new award 
criteria, placing more emphasis on 
environmental considerations


